
Dr. S. Anantha Ramakrishna
Professor 
Department of Physics
Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur
Kanpur – 208 016, India
email: sar@iitk.ac.in,   Ph: +91-512-259 7449
Fax: +91-512-259 0914

05 August  2013

Ref. no.:  IITK/PHY/SAR/03JUL2013/NCON-1/Revised

Sealed quotations should reach the undersigned latest on 14th August, 2013 for the following item:

1.   2 tonne split air conditioner (Hitachi or Panasonic brand)                  Quantity: 1 No.

Specification:
1. 2 tonne split air conditioner 
2. The air conditioner unit should have a dehumidifier mode.
3. The unit should have heating mode as a thermal pump.
4. The unit shall be properly installed by the vendor at the required location.
5. Within the same price brand, AC with higher star rating will be preferred

Terms and conditions:
 All accessories for installation should be included within the quote. No separate payments 
are possible
 The quotation shall separately show the charges for installation of the unit. No separate 
payments are possible
 The installation of the unit shall be carried out by the vendor strictly under the supervision of 
the IIT Kanpur Institute Works Department
 All the equipment should be provided with a replacement warranty of 1 year against 

  manufacturing defects.
• All the parts or whole unit should be replaced free of cost in case of any damage in transit  

deviation  from specifications.
•  Quotations are required to be in a sealed envelope with enquiry number mentioned on the 
envelope.
  Quotations should have a validity of a minimum of 30 days.
• The delivery period should be within 15 days of receiving the purchase order.
• The rate offered should be for delivery at the Institute premises.
• Institute is exempted from payment of Excise Duty under notification no.10/97
• Institute is entitled to avail concession rate of sales tax as admissible under Sub-sec 5 of  

Sec 8 C.S.T Act 1956 applicable to Educational/Research institution in inter-state purchase.
• Suppliers are requested to submit authorization letter from their manufacturer, failing which 

their quotation may not be considered

Yours Sincerely
(S. Anantha Ramakrishna)
Professor, Department of Physics
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